
I United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

-

tliBISJ.mCTID 

B/AC.'ZJ./88.12 
U Doo=ber 1~7 

OBIGlJD.L: .aLIBI[ 

AD HOC COMMI'ITEE ON P.ROPO D ECONOMIC COMMISSION 

Present: 

Chairman: 

Secretariat: 

StlMMARr RECORD OF 

JJe+d at Lake Sue ess, New York, 

on ihurs~, 11 Decenm 1947! at 3.00 p.m. 

Mr. Carlos .E. tolk 

Mr. H. Santa~ 
I I 'Mr. T. Y. Wu , 

Mr. J. de Foli+l 

Mr. K. Azkoul I 
Mr. J. Alexand 

Mr. W. Fowler 

Mr. H. E. Caust n 

Mr. E. Castillo 

Mr. H. D!miel 

(Venezue1a) 

(ChUe) 

(Cbilla) 

(~e) 

' (Lebanon) 

(United K.ingdom) 
(thited States of ~rica) .... 

(DE:Jnuty D.f.rector, Division 
I 

ot Economic StabUi ty and 

DevelopDent) 

(Joint Secretaries) 
"' 

The CliAlEMAB recalled that yesterday'!B meetillg had been adJourned in order 
I 

~ allov the United Kinsdom representative to obtain fD.stl'uctiona tram his 

xrrernment as to the membership 8l)d scope bf the proposed commission. 

Mr • .AI..EXANDER (United Kingdom) stated) that he was nov in agre~t vith 

::..:==~::ve~a:::ds:~:c::~==: :::.~: ~ 
.t the new text: 

"Membership of the COlllllission wo d be open to Members of the 

United Nations in North, Central and uth America, and in the Caribbean 
' area, and to France, the Netherlands d the United Kingdom~ Any • 

terri tory 1 part or group thereof 1 vi the geographic scope of the 

Commission's work, may, on presentatiO!f" of its application to the 

Qalaission by the Member responsible ft the interDatiOMl. relations of 
Sllch Zerrito%7, pojrt or group of terr:l l ries~ be ollglble ror -:::..___...;::e'-'-ion~..l..:o':~ ......... --



' 
'Itt 'tile cN-tesiaD ae an uaociate ..-ber ot the Omwledcla. U it llu 

~ ft8pCla8ible for ita 0VD :lJlte:ma1;:fmel rel.aticae 1 eQDh terrJ.tart I 
Pll't or 8J.'OUP ot territories, mq be a&d.ttecl ae aD ull001ate • a ter ot 
tbl '>-desicm em itaelt preaen1i1l:Js ita applicaticD to the Ccndedoa. 

"b posl'flphical scope ot the Calaisaicm' a work would ~ the 

OOUDtries 8134 terrritories ot Latin America, aDd tbe Caribbean ana, 

~ch became !lalibers or associate members of tbe Coamiasion." 

~~~'• J01ILIB ('UD1te4 states of America) said tbat this~ wu aa..t 
!IIIP~u. w:lth tbat ot the terms ot ref'erence of the BcCD:IIId.c ec.dlld.GD fa. 

a tbe hit llaet 8IJ4 DOted that tbe f01'111Jla on seosraph1c eaope foll:wall 

~Ual ft8l88't1cm which had been aravted by the npre1181ltat1ve ot Old.le. 

All tide text vas qreeabl.e to the Ccllla:1ttee, the CBAlBMAII etate4 tbat it 
._.-oNd. Be &lao stated tbat the ch"a.:tt prel.iJI:I.Jiar repart DCJW bee- 1ibo 

...... 8 prel.1JI:I.Dary report. Ccmt1Du1Dg, he said that tbe ca.d. ttee •• DPt 

...... wu to ccmaiaer bov it would tr&Dsm1t ita ~ ~ to tbe 

-.z.108D tJEdcm 8114 o'bta1D that orgazd.satiall' 8 viWB ~ tbe JM-'* 
.. .._!Miil.tf.ml ot tbe tlJtul'e work ot the Inter-J\JmricaD Bo...,....o aD4 Socdal • eu 8114 ot the proposed Bccmal:1c Ccaaission for Latin .-r:toa. 

•· BAJI'.rA CRUZ (ChUa)~ tbat tbe ~ n...-t 8haul4 be 

••114 1 ' 111a~ ~ the Pan "-ftcan l!d.on so tbat it WDUl4 haft tial tO 
.. _.~ it 8114 8Mble the Inter--ADiericBD Economic B1Jd Soc1al Council to 
• 1111111e tile ~ ot ita fUture orgem:l.zation aDd tlmatioas. At the same 

b eo.dttee Jld.ibt; reDeW its :l.mritation to the Pan American um.on to 

~ tbe c11stribut:lon and co-ordiDation ot the 11101'k ot the proposed ---Lo a-:teaiOD tor Latin America aD4 that ot the oorreapcmMns ~ ot 
tt.D -.r:toaD ad.on. Be al.ao thought it mf.sht eaw t:t. 1t the Cha11wan 

~ to c!eal with &DIY queries by the Pan AMrioa tlb1011 or ita 

. .. -.....s..om BoCIIICIIdo ad Social Councll cODcem1Da the work ot the ec.tttee. 
• he 8QS811s1:ed that tbe CCIIII:lttee re81De wrk earq 1n Ja11ua17 u tld.a 

--Me it to f1Da11ze ita reOQ1I•'Eml1at1oDs aDd report to the WoOJallc 8114 

~U 1n t1D8 for ita hbrua.ry sessicm. , 

a>. J0i1L'E (tid.ted states ot Merica) believed that the ld44le ot .Tel!•..., 

~ be :m1'8 suitable tor the COBiittee • s D8Zt -.t1Jia. He tbell 

••nlcl the text ot a resolution authorizing the Cba:1BBil to traDa:lt oop1ee 

ec-1 ttee' s npo.rt to the Pan Ame:rican llD1on: 

"Tile ad hoc Caaaittee authorizes tbe Cha1rmaD. to t:raDsm!'t .oop1ee ~ 

.th z~ to tbe Pa Amer1ca:n llDion -ror its ccma14e:ratiOIL, with _.Oal.ar retereDCe to t.be question o-r possible Oftl"l.app1q betwen tbe 

wrk ot tbe J!l"GPPsed ~ODOIIIic COIIIDissicm for Latin "-rica ad tbe 1IOJ'k 

fd "44lle tzLter-Aimica ~bf11e27 1n order tbat tbe &d boc ~ttee ~ 

Jaaw tbe beDetit ot tbe neva ot the Pan Mezoioa. U11011 1111a it .n. 
qr'D 1n tbe 111d41e ot JIIDUU'7 19't8 to 1'1Dallse its l"WpCXt t; to t.be 



.. JJ;,tit; be ~:v:lth ~ pJ:Op:»W.,ot :tba. mdJ.-n.~-.ntat.ive 
~ ~ ~sa~on to cbau.n' to ~'• ~· .. ~e. ~~:bT 

· tbe- Paa•.MiericaQ. 1il.lOA·:81111. tbe ot * · !D91-.ts. • tbe ~ .Amerioaa 
• • . f • ' · ... ... 

1JA1c.L. .. \1i ·:~ ·,· ' ~ ' -
• • •t t I ! 

.... SQ'lA cmiz (CW:•) ~:ul21t . that tbe text .-..~ b7 ~ . . . 
I • . • • ~ • • 

~- ot the Qlited' sta a ~ ~ica ~llellted ODe ~k 1n that 
.it. at.Waa.4··- ·~uAWV· 0t. . -tD8. .. · • . ·C~ttee w·~:~ ~ :Ccmc:re~ . . 
~ 4ata:-to. subatan'U.&te this idea he b.e11e~ it would~ su!ticieJlt to seek . . . 

1 ~·neva or tbe·1::..Aau-1oa. 
Mr. ~FOli:.IR' ·cnuw state• 

vhii)h. l1ad ~~ the ~u the tact tbat a reg10D&l. eccmaaic . 
ora-tr.ation had erl.ftaG7 ~eted Ae b Pan Ameri~an tlili~ .«· 1~~ :rDt.z... . 
AllerioaD BoCilO""' C 8Dd 8De1al 1l had DOt 7ft had an op~t7 to 4lmtlo! 

' ~ . · ·' ~ • t •I • • 

·tb.eu JaleU~ 1t had. !lOt~ .~ 1~f!t .. ~r ~ Cqmittee to~ .. ~ tbe 

poes1b1!.1tf ot ~. It • ,.h1• ~~""'"S ~t the C~ttee had 

recen~ d$cided tllat 1n ·o_. .. .-.q. .~~_s,B it . a~d le~ ~ . 
. Pa Amar1ca:1 ~ aee its- t.sta '"-' l'eCCIIIIIi~atica8 as.:to the terms ot 

. . . . •.. . ~ . • t .• . • • 

. l'ete~ ofl the pn~J~GHCl, o ~tsdon tor ~. AI,IS~ca, ~linS 1" 
~ COD814er jth:!.s Qll8Ql.~ que.s~ · ot .~~· Be ~~ ~~.~~~~; . 
~~ t~.at .,.cit.lc JllaDUcm. D111t4e ot tbt .S.n poi».t rut .v!d.~ theft . . . . 
lit:Lll ~ acme toubt alld h t.lae c.o-1t1:ee boped to reSblve after 

. . ' . .;, . . ' .... , . 
· · · hearins tl1e riew qt tbe Pan Ame em .~on. . , . .. . . . .. . . ' . 

. . Mr. SAIIrA CltUZ (Cld.le). • .d. that .fiDOe tbe beg:f.Jm1Dg Qt the 
.. ' . " . . ·. 

ec.dttee•e ,..u.s the repres :t1ve of the ~ted states ot America bad 

GII!Pb-s1zect the CJ,UNtian ot possf. e ~1c.t~, bUt tJ.t to date .,. m&mco 
ot d'Ul-Qice.tibzt had bMn proclucod. The :repreMO:te.t1ft ot th& United Statea of 

Merica had alre~ 1nd1oatM. ~. the f\me't10.U at tb.i Inter-Amerioaa qstem 
I . 

in the ~c field were still .· OO:C.'!iJ.el~tion. Thus, . this save tlle 

PaD Americanl Ulicm ~ opportuD1 to a'fOi'i e:t17 posaible 'dupl.ioatioD. brtber 

as the proposed Crmlld.es:!.on' s · or ref'B:r:"eDCe vou14 cm1J' be dn:tted after 

~ Ccalllittee ~ had the bene:tit ot tbe rlevs ot the Pan .Am.n-ican UntoD, he 

clid !JOt fe.voltt" t!J3 proptJsed ten. Ira va::r:t CIJl to stata tbat 1t e:tJ3 pOssibWt: 
. I . 

ot dl..\)],1oation existed, the Pan :rican U:dcm vould 1ntorm tbe Ccllllllittee ot 
it;. bl-e were a maber ot pt>ss! le courses oPen • tbe P8ll aeru• QWm. 

I~ m1~t e«rl that it cu.atemtlata.i g:f:r.1J16 its eccnwdc org&!&S :tunct:Lou 1dlich 

tbe ColJIII11tt.et had tlUJSeS-'1184 to.~ Pro:._,oseti CXIB.IIion; aud that 1.berefore 

it misht DOtfbe ~essa.ry to crea tbe cOIIDlssion. Or ap1n, it m1ght so 

&l'l"e:&lge the ~ms ot rof.erenoo ot the Inter-Amurioan BCQ%dlio aDd Soct&l. 

Council aa w ~taU the work o that or81\Dizli.ticm :t:1to t..hat ot the~ 
~salon. 1~re vve thua t1io eya ot· ~1d.1Jlg ~1cat.1011~ Be assured tb 

Con1ai .. teo t!ut.t tha Ch:llem · ntat1w 1.il tb8 Pall Allar1oan ll'lion ·tOUld be 

/u amdouS 






